From: "Shorstein, Bryan" <ShorsteinB@sao7.org>

To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: SAOPIO <SAOPIO@sao7.org>
Subject: RE: Jason Kriegsman
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 16:29:09 +0000 (02/17/2025 11:29:09 AM)

Of course,

Jason is now employed as a Deputy Chief Investigator with our
office. He 1s headquartered in Volusia County.

Did you need anything else?

Bryan Shorstein

Executive Director/PIO

State Attorney’s Office 7th Circuit
251 North Ridgewood Avenue

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Cell (904) 424-7989

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Shorstein, Bryan <ShorsteinB@sao7.org>

Cc: SAOPIO <SAOPIO@sao7.org>

Subject: Jason Kriegsman

Mr. Shorstein:

Can / would you verify that Jason Kriegsman (former FDLE Resident
Agent In Charge (Volusia / Brevard)) is now employed with the 7th
SAQ?

If so employed - what is his job title?
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Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
editor@volusiaexposed.com
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